TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
January 26, 2022
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Member, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

Due to the Governor’s Public Health Order, there is limited seating available. The meeting will be available via
Zoom and the link can be found on the County’s website https://www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar/3/794-
Commission-Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, January 26, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. MANAGER: Announcement of Employee of the Quarter: Donald Goen (Planning &
Zoning)

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the December 8, 2021, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the January 12, 2022, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda January 26, 2022

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Torrance County

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , aresolution approving the
acquisition of real property (Fairgrounds).

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-
Capital Improvement Plan, superseding Resolution 2022-6.

, FY2023-2027 Infrastructure

APPROVALS

A. FIRE: Motion to approve the use of American Rescue Plan Act funds to purchase
needed items for crucial, life-saving medical equipment and apparatus.

B. FIRE: Motion to approve extension of the Fire Protection Grant funds awarded to the
Torrance County Fire Department for the purchase of four (4) tenders, communication
equipment and station renovations.

DISCUSSION

A, MANAGER’S REPORT

B. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3
EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Purchase of Torrance County Fair Grounds — Closed pursuant to NMSA
1978 § 10-15-1(H)(8).

B. COMMISSION: Personnel Matters, Discuss Limited Personnel Matters (County
Manager), Closed Pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1(H)(2).

Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: February 9, 2022,
at 9:00 AM.

SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

ADJOURN

Page 2



Item
1

Agenda

No.



Agenda Item
- No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-A



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



 Agenda Item
No. 8-B



Agenda Item
No. 9-A



OTTITPSS 71 Adeil

|

TSMOEHD HSEHI SSEDO¥4 OL INAWLIVAHEA IADNUYNTA ZHI FZINOHINY AGE¥HH SHOd OGNV HIVA SIHL NO
qENSST 39 OL SMOIHD HTHVAVd SINAODDY ESHHL ¥OJL ILSIXI SANNA INFIDIJINS ILVHL ALIIIIED AGHIEH SZOC YHAASYHAL AINAOD CINDISYIAND HHL

01930 DUUCALX YORYSMUDS UrdY RIIRTIPURD "W AOYST TTROOH UTADY

A LSELLY TINDIS

TALNAOD HONVEMOL A€ dIVd NIHd SYH Id¥d ON LYHL OGNV JIZ¥DVY SY ONY ‘IIEYNOSYIY ‘ISAL Hd¥ JEWIVID SINNOWY

THI IVHL 'CANIWVXI NEHd SYH JEHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘¥Zd0¥d ANV ANVSSEDEN HdV AFHI IVHL ‘NIZYHH SINAODOV HHI NI dEIVLS SY QINNOLIAd

NIZd HAVH SHOIAYES HHI LVHL "NIZYHH JILYLS NOILVSNAJWOD HHI FAIZDHY OL ODIXHW MAN 40 SHEIALVLS HHL J0 NOLLALILSNOD HHI JIANN JCITIILNI

ATINDET H¥Y SNOSYEd CEWYN NIHLIM AHL IVHL AJILdEED dM ° ZZ0Z/02/T0 ONIANE dOTddd IHI J04 FAOEY NMOHS SY SHDIAYAS HHIL d04 gIddnd

-NI SNOIL¥DITEO A0 .INAODDY NO S9°0T0'8ZT’T J0 WNS HHL ¥O4 XINANOD HONVINOL 40 SANQd FHIL ISNIVOVY SINNIYM JHI SZTNOHIAY 00 ® JIMOTIY
qIAOYATY HYEM HAOHVY CAIVIZWANT SWIVIO HHL LVHL AJILIED OC SWANOISSIWWOD Jd0 @AVOE AINAOD HONVIIOL HHL A0 SYITGWIW CAINDISIIAND HHL

79 QILNTEd SMOFHD TYLOL

NOILVYOIJAILAID
(T9DEHD) §S:8¥%:%T 2Z/02/t :93=Q



$8°0§

L7 LEY

6€° 91T

¥6°09

80°90¢

91 €8T

6L°SY

6L° ST

VT Ive

6L°GY

8T g6t

0E"TET

8L TET

6L°SY

677981

9€°LTFE

61°%S

0 0%

8T %S

€T V6

€T 76

T8 CT9

9% 981

SL°09T

0L Z0ET

07 LLT

6L°S¥

0L TOT

8T 9¢€¢

LT E€TSC

JUNOWY

89TLE
PSTLE
65L9¢€
85L9¢
LSLOE
95L9E
EETASA
PSLSE
SSTLE
€5L9€
TSL9E
LSTLE
98TLE
TSLOE
0sL9¢
67L9¢T
8%L9E
8¥L9¢E
8¥LOE
8%L9¢
8%LOE
8¥LIT
87L9E
STL9E
S¥L9E
LTLOE
¥TLOE
€¥LOE
ZvLOE

TVLOE

# od

2z0Z/TIT/T0
zZz0z/TIT/10
ze0z/11/10
zZ0Z/TT/10
zzozZ/TIT/10
zz0Z/TI/T0
zTo0Z/TT/T0
zZeZ0Z/TIT/T0
220Z/1I1/T0
zz0Z/TT/10
zz0Z/IT/10
zzoz/TT/T0
Z2zZ0Z/TIT/T0
2z0Z/1T/T0
zZ0Z/TIT/T0

zZZOZT/TT/TO

NN N NN
NN NN N

zZZ0Z/TIT/T0
zz0Z/1T1/10
/7
zz0Z/T1/T0
zZ0Z/TT/10
zzZ0Z/TI/T0
zz0Z/1IT/10
zz0T/IT/TI0

2Z0Z/TT/T0

HLYQ #

CTOTTSY

CTOTTI?Y

ZZOTTEY

Z2Z0TTIZY

CTOITI?

CTZOTTICD

CZ0TT6¢€

CZO01ITI8E

CTTOTTLE

2Z0TIsE

[AAR RN}

CTOLTIFE

ZZOTITEE

c20TICE

CTOITICE

ZZOTTO0E

ZZOTTI6T

2T0IT8T

CZTOTTILZ

TTO0TT9T

ZZ0TTSC

CTOTIvE

CZOTITET

[AARRYAA

9D TOAIT

:abeg

0e"TIET SHOIAYAS TYWINY 8L TET MEITO ALNAOD 6L°S¥
SETLIVYE INAWNIAVAEZA AY0dE ZLNOOD 892°6%6 LNARLOTTY J8Td HIVLS 89%° 981
ST ESTT INIWRLIVIIA FTONYNII 68°€9¢ NYNILNIVW ® SNOILVIIIO 6L°S%
0L TOT NOISSTIWWOD ZALNNOD 8T 9€¢ SI¥d 40 NOILVLIOdSNVIL LT E€TST

L0ZZ-06-TO0F
L0ZZ~0%7~T0%
LOZZ-0T-TO0¥
LOZC-67-TO0F
L0ZT-0€-T0%
L0CC-98-069
L0ZZ-20-509
LOTT-EL-0CF
L0ZZ-08-TT6
L0TT-LO-TO0%
L0ZZ-80-T0%
L0TCT-28-T0%
L0ZZ-0C-T0%
.boNanﬁlwmw
L0ZZ-99-T0%
L0ZZ-09-20%
L0TZ-T6-60%
L0OZZ-T6-80%
LOZZ-T6-L0%
L0ZZ-16-90%
LOZZ-T6~S0¥
LOCEZ-T6-€TY
L022-€8-%09
LOTZ-SS-T0%
L0CZ-S9S-10%
L0TZ-99-T0%
LOZZ-9S-T0%
L0TZ-50-T0%
LOZZ-%L-0C%
L0ZZ-0S-T0%

WSAT SUTT

220Z/6T/10-220Z/L0/T0

TZ0Z ¥HFEWADHC ALVEOId

SHDYVHDO HANOHd 'TTHD ZZ0ZAA

TZ20Z2 ¥ddWEDEd dO0SSASSY

SEPAVYHD INOHI TITdD CZ0ZTAd

T20C dddWNADHT TADYNVIW

SEDUVHD HNOHdA TTIdD ZZ0ZAd

T20Z JHIEWIDIAUT SLNTID

SEDYYHD HENOCHA TTHD ZZTOTAL

TZ0T ¥AEWADHEA

ININLIVATA SHANSVIEL

TC0C dddWADHEA AC

SEDIVHD HENQOHA TTHED TTOZTAL

TZ0Z YHEWIEOHET IMA

SHDIVHD HNOHd TIdD CZ0TAd

TC0T UHEWIDIT JOLINOW ALINOWHOD
SHDAVHD HNOHd TTIID ZZ0ZTAA
HOIVASTIA TZ0T JIGWHADIC

SEHDEVHD HNOHd TTdED ZZOZAd

120T ¥EEWEIDEd ¥

SEDAVHD HENOHI TTIHD TTOZAJA

Z2d Te0¢ ¥ddnaDEa

SEDIVHD HNOHA TTAD ZZOZTAA
SHOIAYES TYWINY TZ0T JIEWIOEA
SADEVHD HENOHA TTID ZZOZAA
AYEID TC0T dFEWHADHA

SHDIVHED ANOHd TIdD CTOTAd

N ¥H TZ0c dd3gWdddEa
SHEDUVYHD HANOHA TTdD 2Z0ZAA
AONVYNEINIVA 10T dAaWADEA
SHDYVHD HNOHA TTHD ZZOZTAL

Y0¥ TZ02 JHEWADET

SHEDYVHD dNOHd TI3D TZOTAA

TZ0Z EHENEDHT

¥ ILOIYLSIA

IDTELSTIA
IOITLSIA
LIOTILSIA
LOTELSIA
NIWNCDY Hd314d

FADYNVH AONEDIANA 1202 JHEWNAOIA
SHDOYVHD INOHd TTHD ZZ20CXd

TT0Z YHIWIDIA

INTFWALIVIEd EDNYNIL/OdD

AXLFIVS /S0 T20Z JYIGWIDIA
SHEHPAVHD INOHJI TTID CTTOTAL

TTO0T EHFENADEA

INFAWLIVAId IFAMYT

1202 ¥HENADHT NOISSIWAWOD
SHDEVHD HENOHA TTHAD ZTO0ZTAL
LIOdSNVAL TZ0C dHdWADHA

SHDAVHD INOHI TIHdD ZZ0TXJI
JITIAHS TZ0C THEWIADIC

SEDUVHD HNOHd TTHED TZ0ZTXA

mnwdam

uotadIIosSsa

JIINIEd SADITHD ONILSIT ¥MOHHO

DT ALITTIEOW I ® 1LY

(09DHHD)

QUBRN

LT€%: 7T

8TAd INVID JdIVY
XYL SHE/SNOIIVDINNWWOD
ATNIOLIY

JITYAHS ALNQOD

zzozZ/T1/T0
TS TOSTT
8L68TT ¥ 10

AIYVA

2z/0Z/T

#2D

:93Ba



9T €8T 0Z4 IDVIINOD AC 6L° 8% 0ZAL INVED TVO0T IMJ 6L°S% ONIIOLINOW AILINOWAOD
(A AN 24 YHLNID HOLYASIA-TT6 6L°SY ODNISSHIAAY IYINd 8T €61 DNINOZ % ODNINNYIJ



YOLINOW ALINAWHOD
TZ0Z/LT/TT-T20Z/LT/TT
2Z0Z A4 SENOHA 4IOA

z :abeg

Z2Z0Z/6T/I0-220C/L0/T0 CHEINTIE SADIHD

DNILSIT ¥OHEHD

(09DHEHD)  LTIEP:7T

00" €€ £L89¢€ Z2Z0Z/0T/T0 ZZOTIST L0ZZ-€L-0Z¥
JATHIHS 1202/LT/ZI-TZ0Z/LT/TT
00-€9¢€ zL89¢ ZZ0Z/0T/TI0 TZOTIST L0ZZ-0S-T0% Zz0Z X4 SENOHA 4IOA
¥¥ 120Z/LT/ZT-T20Z/LT/TT
00° €€ 1L89¢ zZ0Z/0T/T0 ZZOTIWT L0ZZ-L0~T0% ZZ0Z Ad SENOHA dTOA
FIVYEOdd TZ0Z/LT/ZT-1202/LT/TT
00" €€ oLgog z2Z0Z/0T/T0 ZZOTIET L0ZZ-06-T0% Zz0Z A4 SHNOHA 4IOA
avoa
00799 z220Z/0T/T0 2ZZOTIZT L0ZZ-09-20% TZ/LT/ZT-120Z/LT/TT SENOHA &TOA
II T202/LT/2T-TZ0Z/LT/IT
00°99 99g9¢ Z2Z02/0T/T0 ZZOTITE L0ZZ-S9-10% ZZ0Z X4 SIENOHA dIOA
Zd TZ0Z/LT/TT-120Z/LT/TT
00°66 8989¢€ 2Z0Z/0T/I0 ZZOITOT L0ZZ-80-T0% ZZ0Z X4 SHENOHG dIOA
NOISSIWHOD
1202/LT/2T-1202/LT/1T
00°99 0989¢ ZZ0Z/0T/TI0 ZZOTT6 L0ZZ-0I-10% Zz0Z Xd SHENOHA dTIOA
FONYNZLN IV
TZ02/LT/ZT-1202/LT/TT
00°99 L989¢ zz0Z/0T/T0 ZZOTIS L022-59~T0% ZZ0Z Xd SHNOHA dIOA
EONYNIA 1Z0Z/LT/ZT-T202/LT/IT
00°2ET Ss989¢ zz0Z/0T/TI0 ZZOTIL L02Z-S5-T0% ZZ0Z Ad SHENOHd dIOA
WAAMYT TZ0Z/LT/ZT-T20Z/LT/TT
00°99 $989¢ ZZ0Z/0T/T0 ZZOTI9 L0ZZT-9S-T0% Zz0Z X4 SENOHA &TIOA
SINVED TZ0Z/LT/ZT-T202/LT/TT
00799 £989¢€ zZ0Z/0T/T0 ZZOTIS L0TZ-67-10% zz0Z Ad SHNOHd dIOA
¥H 120Z/LT/ZT-T20Z/LT/IT
00" €€ z9g9og zz0Z/0T/T0 ZZOTI¥ L0ZZ-VI-T10% ZZ0Z Ad SHNOHd dIOA
WEOUNYI TZ0Z/LT/2T-T202/LT/TT
00°66 1989¢ z2z0Z/0T/TI0 ZZOTIE L0ZZ-0T-T0% ZZ0Z Ad SHNOHd dIOA
MIEID TT0Z/LT/ZI-T20Z/LT/TT
00" TEZ 8589¢ Z202/0T/T0 2ZOTIZ L02Z-0Z-T0% 220z A& SENOHd dIOA
SUOSSESSY
0VS6Z0THIDOY SOPILOZLSIY zz02/TT/T0
#EDIOANT T1Z0Z/LT/ZT-T202/LT/TT 0T Z%%Z
00°96¢€ 6589¢ 2z0Z/0T/T0 ZEZOTIT L0ZZ-0%-T0% Zz0Z X4 SENOHA dIOA ONI YAIIXEAN Z868IT O TO
00°5zZ ¥IVd ALNAOD
z220Z/TT/10
1Z0Z SNO GQY 40 AHANIVWEY 00752
00°sZ z20Z/TT/TI0 ZZOTI8H 6%22-€5-21% TIYS ATV AINQOD ZONVIOL NVELHOTHD ‘TYEEVH T868TT A T0
0070052 AT¥A ALINAOD
Z2z0Z/TT/T0
TZ0Z TTYS 40 0070052
00°00S2Z ZZ0Z/IT/T0 2ZOTILY 6%2Z-€5-2T%  WAANIYWTY qTVI ALNNOD HONVINOL NIAYD ‘TTENNOD 0868TIT O T0
00°T8LY ¥IVA ALNAOD
zz0Z/TT/T10
SNO ad¥ SnId 1Z0T 00°18L9
00°T8LY 22z02/TIT/T0 ZZOTI9F 6%2Z-£5-21% FTYS WIVA ALNAOD HEDONVIMOL HSOUVWHE ‘ ZHAVHD 6L68TT O TO
5805 TIOANL HLYHOUE LY LET ¥OSSHSSY ALNOOD
68 %IT AAOYNVIH XINNOD 6706 NOIIVIISININAY INVHD 80°902 AIUASYIILL AINQOD
unowy # od ALVYA ~ # 90TOAUT ws3T SUTT uotadiIinssa sweN TLYA #3D

zz/0z/T :93%d



AHIOSYIAL TZOCT/LT/TT-TZOT/LT/TT
00" %92 SL89¢ ZZ0Z/0T/T0 TTOTTLI L0ZT-0€-T0% 220C Ad SHUNOHA d4IO0A



AYYION “HSYD HENOHd ‘SYOLDILOVD

¥8 ¥6T

8EVLE
78 ¥6T 8EVLE zZ0Z/2T/10 2ZTZITIZ 6TZZ-0Z-T0% NIFIOS ‘SHEAIIVAY ‘NId SNTALS SSENISNE NOZYWY 9868TT O TO
¥P 6L 0ZAd INVED TYDOT IMA
AINAOD HDNYIIOLELIOY
€OXEA-WEDW-6AHTHIDIOANT
89€LE ONITANYE ANY ONIddTHS zzoz/TT/T0
89€LE J04d SIHOIT VAL YV 6L
¥y 6L 89€LE ZT0ZT/TTI/TO0 TZZTIT6T 6TZZ-20-509 AEIVIA0 AIALIVE AOVA-0S SSENISOH NOZYWY §868TT O TO
6L°8€T INTWIOTTY H¥Id HIVLIS
8L 8 / /7 0€2Z-16-90% VE60TIPEEEHAITOANT XYL SHIUS zzoz/Z1/10
60°LT /7 0£2Z-T6-90% TS8LBTTHIOOY LUWZVH 6L°8€T
z6° 21T zZ0Z/ZT/T0 ZZZITET 0€22-T16-90% NIDAXO SX/AIW INT¥ TAANITED DT ¥SN SYDAIV ¥868TT O TO
Z0°SL ONTIOLINOW AIINAWWCD IT°90¢ XYL FSIOXE TITI 2%/T vZTY AFAINED HOIVASIA-TI6
T9°92T  INV¥D NOLIOEIYLSIA IMA €€°TZZ XYL SHIE/SNOTIYDINNWHOD T0°85Z  NUNIINIVA ¥ SNOILVIZd0
¥5°028 SEDIANIAS TYWINY 94°200T SI¥d JO NOILYIIO4SNYHEL Z0°6S%0T AITUIHS AINACD
6%°8Z%S INAWNLOTTY F¥Id TLYLS €0° 1T JOSSASSY XINNOD 0€° €8T ONINOZ ® ODNINNYIA
z0- sL / / Z0ZZ-€L-02% JOLINOH ALINAQWNOD
T0°82Z / /7 z2022-59-10% IT
TT-90¢ / 7/ 8%22-26-11% g9 FIVT
%2 1% / 7 2022-08-116 HOIV¥ASIA
19-92Z1 / 7/ 102Z-£T-509 Ma
€€ 12T /7 zZ0ZZ-£8-%09 HSNIATA TIAID
00°0¢€ / 7/ 202Z-59-T0% HONYNZINIVH
757028 /7 z02Z-28-10% SEOIANIS TYWINY
9L7Z00T / / Z02Z-%L-0Z% IFOISNYEL
Z0°6S%0T / / ‘Z20Z2-0S-T0% AATITHS
6L°88%¢ /7 z0ZZ-T6-€T¥ NINAY AT
00" IET /7 z02Z-16-8T% ags 9 ISIa
ST 18L /7 zZ02Z-16-5S0% adA § IsIa
vE YZT / / zZ02Z-16-60% agan v IsIda
T0°8T% /7 20Z2Z-16-80% ain € IsIia
0Z°SLY / 7/ zZ0ZZ-T16-90% adn z 18Ia
€0° 1T / 7/ z0ZZ-0%-TO0¥ 168L/¥0SSASSY zz0z/TT/T0
T PIT / 7/ Z0ZZ-80-T0¥ €£SSSSVE969SGSHIODY T20C/ST/TT 24 9% €¥88T
9T 69 220Z/0T/I0 ZZOIIIZ 20ZZ-80-TO0¥% T20Z/ST/TT Zd TINETISAS INIWAYL FIVIOIEOD MNVE SO €868TT ¥ TO
0T- €€ XYL SWE/SNOILIYDINAWHOD 00°69T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD 00°ZET INTWIOTTY FEIS TIVIS
00° %92 ITINSTTRL AINOOD 00° €€ DNIIOLINOW ALINOWAOD 00" €9€ AITEAHS AINOOD
00°€€ ONISSTIAAY TYANE 00° €€ FOANC AILVE0IA 00°99 INSWIIVAEA aYod AINAOD
00°66 ONINOZ % ONINNYI& 00°2€T  NUNZINIVH ® SNOILVIZZO 00°ZET INAWLIVAEQ TONYNII
00°99 AANIOLLY 00°99 NOTIIVILSINIAGY INVID 00° €€ 8TAL INVED QIVY
00°69T FIOYNYH ALNNOD 00°T€T MEETD ALNQOD 00°96€ JOSSASSY AINOOD
TAOYNYW ADNTOTANT
1202/LT/2T~T202/LT/TT
01" €€ LLB9E ZZ0Z/0T/T0 2ZOITOZ L0ZZT-€8-%09 ZZ0Z Ad SENOHd dIOA
FDIII0 NOISNIIXH
1202/LT/2T-T202/LT/TT
00°§9T 9L89¢€ Z2Z0ZT/0T/T0 ZTZOTI6T L0ZZ-S0-T10% zZ0Z Ad SHEANOHA dIOA
NIRAY
FATE TTOZT/LT/2T-TZ0Z/LT/TT
00°ZET LS89€ ZZOZ/0T/T0 TZOTITIST L0ZZT-T6-€I% ZZ0ZXAd SENOHd dIOA
Junowy # od HIVA # S0TOAUI wo3I SUTT uotadriossa swey HIVA #30

€ :abeag

ZZ0T/6T/T0-2Z0Z/L0/T0 AEINIIYI SADHHD DNILSIT MDHEHD

(0SDHEHD) LT:E€%:%T TZ/0Z/T :83Ba



#IDDY PLMIA-96DT-INATH#IDIOANT
8EVLE SYEAVd ‘SHAVI 'STYNINOL 2202/21/10



ZT0ZT/TTI/TO0 ZTTZITIV

€022-08-1T16

S6G6TZNI#ADIOANT HOLVISIA
HOUVHD HOVIHAO ILOVILNOD

ONI SNOTIOTOS INIWNDOA

LS 2S
S668TT A TO

2Z0Z/TT/TO TTZTIIZY

61CT-95-T107%

006T99CT
#IDDY 0Z89TZOCZTHADIOANT
YHLVM DNIMNITYA NOTIVD 9

00°8

SONI¥dS TYLSAED

INFWLIVIEA HONYNII
zzoz/2T/T0
00°8
¥668TT ¥ 10

220Z/ZT/T0 ZTTZTTLE

61CC-0C-10%

Tzoz/0€/TT
ALV ONITIIE 00G0TSTIHLODY
YAIVYM DNINNIIA NOTIVD S

T9°8T

SONI¥ES TELSAMD

MEITO  ALNOOD

Z2zZ0zZ/TT/T0
T9°8T
€668TT ¥ 1O

2202/ZT/T0 ZTZTZTIIET

ZLTZT-0L-5928

TZ0Z ¥IE0LO0 ¥0d SETIVRNI HOT
A0 DNISNOH ¥04d INIWASINGWITA

89°LGTCES

"ONI DIAIDHAECD

HIV0 HLVANT LIN0Y

2z0Z/2T/10
89 LSTCEST
Z668TT ¥ 10

/7

ZzZ0Z/TT/T0 2TTZIIZZ

ZLTZT-0L-428

ZLTZ-0L-528

TZ0

¢ AON SHIVWNI SKSN LIOdSNVIL
IAO0D YO4 INIWNISINTWIHT

TZ20C AON SHLVWNI SWSN

A0 DNTISNOH W04 INIWASINGWIHT

£€6°ST658T

"ONTI DIATDHEIOD

TIY0 HLVRNI LTRAY

2z0T/TT/10
£€6°S1658T
T668TT O 10

2ZTOZ/TT/TI0 TTTIIZT

0€CT~-T6-TT7

L88VOCTHIIOOY VY0SETEVSHEDIOANI
FIATTIO "L A TYAOIAAY TYTAHA

DT TYDICEN HIYL aNQOod

85 8LS XYL ASTOXE TUIL 3%/T
2202/2T/10
85 8LS
0668TT ¥ 10

220Z/2T/T0 ZTTZITITT

€TCZ-S9-T0%

9ES6HIDIOANT TZ/0€/TT
-TZ/T0/TIT SITIDLL VOIVI

30°86€€ NUNE

DT dNo¥D ADOTONHOIL SNOTILIGWY

INIVIN 2 SNOILYIIJIO

zzoz/2T/10
20°86¢c¢
6868TT ¥ TO

Z2z0T/TT/T0 TTTITOT

€TZZ-S9-T0%

LTS6HIDIOANT TZ-TE-ZT
-T20Z/T0/2T HESYHOING ¥D01d

0 6699 NUNILNIVA » SNOILVIIEAO0

OTT dNCd¥D ADOTONHDAL SNOLLIEWY

zz0z/zZT/10
70 66%9
8868TT ¥ 10

220Z/TT/T0 ZZTTII6T

6TZZ-S0-T0%

WSLZTE6SISIILEY

H#IDDV TIOH-ADEX~ADLTHIDITOANT
HIVWILSE ONIAdIHS dEIIAHdXE
(DONISNOH HLIM dWVY'T)
FOILDIALOAE NOS6STIX THSIINSIIH
qo4 g1Ind WANIIVId YWILOT

6% LST

SSANISNE NOZYWY

NOISSIWWOD ALNQOD

zz0z/TT/T0
67 LST
L868TT O TO

L9"2s
008 9y29¢
T9°8T 08L3E
89°LSTZEST
85°9€02T
GE°6LBEBT
85°8LS T0ZLE
90" 86EE
Y0 66%S
€SVLE
€SPLE
€STLE
6% LST €SVvLE
Junomy # 0d

HIVCa # SOTOoAUT

% :obeq

wa3T SUTT

WSLZT6SdSSILEY

voradraosaa

2z0Z/6T/T0~2Z0Z/L0/T0 QHININ SMDEHD DONILSIT MDHHD

78 961

sweN

(09DHHD) LI:E€EP:%T

MIITD ALNOOD

HLEA #ID

zz/0Z/T :@3ed



L5°¢2¢S FHLNED HOLYASIA-T1T6

89GSTYHIODY zz0Z/TTI/I0



STYALOV JEANOSTEd 40 LIOASNYIL
OOYIOTIOD FHANHC OL THAVAL

z202/2T/T0
z8° €8T

SHWYL UHEAOOH v006TT ¥ TO

€8 €8T ZZ0Z/CT/T0 2eZTISe S0TZ-7L-0C%
0T"T0Z INHWLOTIV TdId HIVLS
01" 10¢ 29399¢ /7 8YZZ-T16-C€1¥ CEH#IDDOY 8S0LSPEHIDTIOANT
9999¢ 120C ddgmaodd - A7Iar
9999¢ ININAINOE ALIIAVS ANV JIVAEE
9899¢ HONUYNELNIVA ONICTIING d0d JEAIIAN
9999¢ SWHLI SNOANVYTIHEDSIN ‘SHITTIANS 220z/2T/T0
9999¢ ONINVAID ‘SHHSN¥L/SYETION 0T TO0Z
99%9¢ TTTTIYVL ‘INIVA ‘ONIEWATd ‘JHEHNT HIVMTIVH AHLIOMISNAL S LEYH €006TT © TO
16708 SHDIAYAS TYWINY
099SHLIDVY 6LZZTHIDIOANT 2Z0Z/T1/10
T6°S £C69¢€ /7 TLTT-CT8-TO¥% LADNN 16708
00°sL (XA 2Z0Z/2T/T0 ZTTEZTITISE TLZZ-T8-TO07 CZ0ZAA TOIINOD ISHE ATHILNOW INAHADYNVH LSHd AHTTYA NAAZIED Z006TT O TO
) TO"TLTYT NOISSIWNOD AINOOD
6TEL
S9°8L8TT / 7 T6ZT-S0-6T% H#EDIOANI TZ0OZ AON STIJ DNIAAIL
L7S0000L60TL#LODY 2z02/TT/T0
TOEEHIDIOANT TZ0Z JIGWHADEA IO ILI®CT
CLARA3ANN €TL9E 2202/21/10 ZTZTTITEE Z622-50-61% ¥O4 SHAA DNIJ4IL TCOZTAS ¥MSAH TOO6TT ¥ 1O
€L 8% LNEZHRLIVIIA Y0¥ ALNAOD
TZ T€ DEAHIDIOANI HSYIL ONITNVH zZ0Z/TT/TO0
9TILE : CZ0ZAL J0J HLSYM €L° 5%
€L SV 9ITLE zz0Z/ZT/T0 ZTZTZTTIIS 8022-09-20% INIRLIVIEA A¥0E ¥04 O0d NHAO YMSAHE 0006TIT ¥ 1O
0070529 NOISSTWWNOD ZLNOOD
220Z/2T/T0
TALIYNO aNT IDVIINOD 00°0522
00°0s5¢23 Zz0Z/TT/T0 2ZTIIPS 092Z-S0-10% AYEX OMI J0 IVHA IST £€Z0Z/TZ0Z DIWONODE AFTIVA YIDNVISE/YAZAH 6668TT O TIC
00°4G6 DNINOZ *® DNINNVIA
220T/TT/10
zZ/S/T 00°56
00°56 £8995¢ 2Z0Z/ZT/T0 ZTTIISE 00€2-80-T0% DNITHEIEN 09 ONILIEW ZRd UNILSI¥HD 'VaValLSHE 8668TT ¥ IO
89°90T INFWLOTTIY JATI LIVLS
zz0Z'90 NWL zZ0Z/TT/10
HI¥A TII9 PT06ELOHIDOY 897901
89°90T ZTLOT Zg0Z/2T/T0 ZTZTITTY 0TZT-T6-90% CZ0C2d LNIFWAYd ¥HILYM ALITILO "DNI ‘¥Sn ¥0DdEH L668TT O TO
007 0%¢€ INIRLIVAIA Y0¥ ALNAQOD
9SYLE ¥Z9 ‘68 HOVATIN 2z0T/21/10
o9S5vLE 22920 NIA 2O £D5 MDONIL 00°0%¢
00°0%¢€ 9syLE 2Z0T/ZI/T0 2TZZII6 ¥%ZZ-09-20% MOV MOONIM A0 NOILVITVILSNI SSYID OLNY NIVINAOW LSVYE 9668TT O 10
2 IUNOWY # 0Od JIVa # SDTOoAUTL wajlI SUTL ﬁmOHUQHHUM@Q JIWeN HIYA #3D
:abeg 2T0T/6T/T0-2202/L0/T0 OEINIYE SADHHD DNILSTT MDHHD (09DFEHD)  LI:EP:%T CTZT/02/T :93ed

9



T8TEBT ST¥d 40 NOILVILYOdSNVAL



86 GEE YILNHD HOLVASIA-TTé

8967 LHTDTOANT
8€°91 TIVLE /7 8ZZZ-08-116 hieol
1I%LE (ZLIT
TI¥LE HOVD ATIEWIOJ) HSNOISTE TYLOL zzoT/2T/I0
ITPLE 402 HDONYNILNIVH WILSAS 86°5€€
09°6T€ TTIPLE ZZ0Z/TT/TO TTZITIOT 822Z-08-1T6 WALSAS ® TIYMLIOS TUANNY ONI ENOHd ¥EMOL ZTO6TT O I0
99°68ST NUNZINIVH ¥ SNOILYIZJO 00°0S€ INFZAIOTIY HIId FIVLIS
TE6TI0EHIODY
LTL9E A T IDIYLSIA SHOYVHD HNITANYI zz0Z/ZT/10
99°68ST LTILYE / / L0ZZ-S9-T0% HZY1d SSHENISQE TOIWT 99°6£6T
00°0S€E LILYE zz0Z/2ZT/T0 ZZZITS8E L0TT-T6-€T% LANZAINI LI SSHTANIM OYALYTd IT06IT ¥ IO
00°60€T INFWIDYNYH ASTI
600700 THIDOY LISTOTHIDIOANT
LEVLE SA¥YD FWYD zz0Z/2T/T0
LEFLE ATITLAVAD IOAMDYL ALIIVS 00°60€T
00" 60€T LETLE 2Z0T/TT/T0 ZTTTITEYD 8%2Z-90-009 EATINADNT ALHAVS SWHELSAS HONVIWNOAIId XIAVHA 0TO6TT ¥ TO
85°8S ONINOZ ® ONINNYId
zz0oez/ZT/T0
ZIDIHIOOY E€0TESNI 89785
85°8S Z2z0Z/TT/T0 2TZITI9 £02Z-80-T0%  #IDIOANT 00§ FIAQ SHIACD JOIOD dNo¥D FENN 6006TT ¥ T0
0S°%LSS NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
2Z/TT Ad 40 YHEWHEDHEA OL ¥ALOLIDO
FLTIYND ANODHES THL q04 ALINAOD zz02/ZT/T0
HONVHEOL NI HDIA¥ES NOISNZIXH 05" %LSS
05°¥LSS z20Z/TT/T0 TTTIIVZ I92Z-50-T0%  HAIIVEEJOOD HHL A0 LIO4ANS H0L ALTSYIATIND FIVLS ODIXHW MEN 8006TT O IO
65 %61 0ZAA INVED TYDOT IMA
BGSHIODY 968%/PECEHIDIOANT zzZ0Z/2T/10
8LELE (ZANVD) SINIAH HOVIALOO 65 %6T
65 ¥6T BLELE zZ0Z/TT/T0 22ZZITOE 6TZT-T0-509 SICYEYd DNIWOD4N ¥O4 SEATINIONT SA004 ALIVIIAOW LO0O6TIT O 10

00°SST NUYNZLNIVH ? SNOLLVIZIJOC

zz/8c/T zzoz/Zt/T0
-ZZ/1/2T 0€-STLOTNH#HDIOANT 00°GST
00°SST 81LSE 2202/2T/T0 ZTZZTIGE L0TZ-59-T07% TTOTAI SHOIA¥HAS LINJIINI LI aLT SHOIAYHS LANIALNI 0901 9006TT ¥ TO
00°09L INIALOTIY ZJTd IAIVLS
67998 THEDIOANT
T8ELE TZ0Z/0E/TT NO I¥HE0N
z8¢ELE A€ HANOHA ¥IA (IATAOEd HLOAD
Z8ELE TYIIIA 000 ‘09T XOUAdY :HOVETIW
c8¢gLE TS0S294CPZ8CSHYAT NIA ENON-dT 220Z/TT/TO0
Z8ELE ODNVING H#OA0J €002 -604 HYIL LY 00-08L
00°0%L Z8ELE 22Z0Z/2T/T0 TZZTIIST T0ZZ2-T6-80% YEI00D AT 0T 9THUSL/S9T DNI SI¥Yd OINY ¥ HIIL 5.J0OINNL S006TT ¥4 1O
aunowy # od HIVA # SDTOAUT we3I BUTT uotidraoseq sweN qITA #3D

9 :obedq Z22Z02/6T/T0-2202/L0/T0 CGHINI¥A SMOHHD DNILSIT dOHEHD (09DFHD) LIE¥:PT 2T/0T/T :83ed



9979951 0TL9E ZZ0T/2TT/TO0 TTZTITIPE TLZC-LS-TES ALNNOD ¥OA SHSNAAXHT ONINVHETO SHOIAYES TYOICHIW NYIYILAGSHIA €T06TT ¥ TO




zzoz N¥L
GLEOLLZTFEESOSHIIOY AIITIHS
SHOUYHD XTHLNOW

zZzZ0ZT/TT/10
6% %€

NOILVIOdHOD LSIMD ZZ06TT ¥ 1O

6% %€ 8.89¢ 2Z0Z/2T/T0 2ZZIT1es L0ZZ-0S-TO0%
v Z9 MEETD ALINOOD
2z0z/ZT/10
ZZ0Z NYL 9€5£0807¥8ES0GHIDDY v 29
zZv 29 7889¢ zz0Z/TT/I0 ZZZTITIS L0ZZ-0Z-10% MYEID YOd SHOIVHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOJIAOD ISHEMD TZ06TIT A 10
09°GTT  INIYW XTTAWOD TYIDIANL
) ) zz0Z NYL 2z0Z/TT/T0
9506LEZEYSESOSHIDDY TYIDIANLD 09°STT
09°STT 6889¢ zz02Z/2T/TI0 Z2TZITI0S L022-9T-10% ¥O4 SHEHOWVHD ATHINOW NOTIVEOATOD LSEMO 0Z06TIT ¥ TO
6Z°ITIT  INIWINVAEd a¥YOd XINNOD
z2Z0Z NYL zz0Z/T1/10
gZ800SSTYSESOGHIIDY AVOR 62 TIT
62 TTT 8889¢ zZ0Z/TI/TI0 ZTTTIT6V L0ZZ-09-20% qO4 SEDUVHD ATHINOW NOLLYAOJHOD LSAMD 6TO6TT ¥ 10
S¥°LST HEOUNYH ALNAOD
20T NYO zZ20Z/TT/T0
9Z80762S78ES0S UADUNYN $v°LST
S%LST L889¢ z2z0Z/2T/T0 ZTTIISY L0ZZ-0T-T0% ¥04 SEOUVHD XTHINOW NOILIVIOJNOD LSEAMD STO6TT ¥ T0
0v° 662 INTWIOTTY ZdId EIVLS
zZ0T NYL z202/T1/10
SvTLET osg9t /7 L0ZZ-T6~S0% g906890%-2€8-50G # IDDY 0v° 662
S6°T9 0889¢ 220Z/2T/T0 ZEZZIIL¥ L0ZZ-T6-50% g£29%0TS-ZE8-S0G # IDDY NOTIWIOJI0D ISIMD LTO6TIT ¥ 10
%29 MOSSHASSY ALNNOD
220z NYL zz0Z/ZT/10
H668Z9EYT8ES0SHIDIY HOSSHASSY zv 29
2y 29 s889¢ Z2z0Z/TT/10 TZZIT9® L0ZZ-0%-10% ¥O4 SHOWYHD ATHINOW NOIIWAOIICD LSEMD 9T06TIT ¥ 10
P8 LLT  UHINZD JOINHS AL¥YINOW $T°09Z  YIINID WOINIS VIDNVISH T0°6S N=D ¥OINAS ¥IVNIVINOOW
Z20Z NYL SEOUVHD ATHLINOW
8 LLT 9889¢ /7 L0ZZ-LE~TO% HE€9TSZYY-2EB-S0G # IDODY zZ0g/Z1/10
L 092 9889¢ / 7 L0ZZ-9€-T0¥ 95660T0G-78E-50G # IDDY 66°96%
1065 9889€ 220Z/2T/T0 2ZZTIS¥ L02Z-LZ-TO0% g702S882-LF8-S0S # IDDY NOILVEOJHO0D ISEMO STO6TIT ¥ T0
TT €95 TIINTD HOIVISIA-TII6
gI8STE9678ES0S 2z0Z/21/10
#IDDV T207 VAGWADEA HOIVISIA TT° €95
TT €95 889¢ 220Z/2T/T0 ZEZTIIvy L0ZZ-08-TT6 ¥OA SEDUVHD ATHINOW NOLLYYOJ¥OD ISEMD $T06TT ¥ T0
99°999T WDOYd S.NEZILID ¥OINEHS
ZZ-NYL-S QNY TZ-DEA-£#EDIOANT z202/2T/10
Zz0Z NYD ANV TZ0Z ¥EGWIDEd 99°999T
Junowy oa EI¥G  # SoToAUT we3I SUTT uotadIanssa sweN TIVA #HI0

L :abeg

ZZ0T/6T/T0-220Z/L0O/T0 QIINIVE SADIHD DONILSIT MOdHD

(09DEHD)  LIE€%:%T 2zz/0Z/TI :93ed



JITIHHS ALNOOD



ONITANYH/ONIddIHS

8TELE
8TELE AFATOL NOILVOIJAISSYID aHy '¥3dvd zzoz/z1/10
8TELE HASOTINIILTIAN ‘SYVANITYD ’ A THINOKW 91-S2T
9T-S¢T 8TELE zZ0Z/TT/T0 TTTIIS 6TZT-67-T0% ANAAY ‘SEYL A¥IAY ‘SAITD uZ HOVINYAQY SSENISNE SHTJVLS TE06TT A TO
L0 %Y 8TAd INTED QIVH
§8960T0LTYA
#IDDY LE68TE96FEHIDIOANT -
SOVLE HEIVI TEEVT ‘ATZINYDIO zz0Z/2T/TO
59%LE AII4 ‘SHATM DNILDIINISIA LO %Y
L0 7¥ S9%LE 220Z/TT/T0 TTTITIE 6TTZ-¥I-T0% ‘SaNYE FEFE0Nd ‘ SYHIHDITHOIH FOVINYACY SSENISNG SHIAYLS 0€06TT ¥ TO
SE€°TST SI¥d 40 NOIIVINOASNVIL
STYNIOY zz02/2T/10
YINOSTII S0 LIYOISNVIL JITWIHS SE€°TST
SE°TST 220Z/TT/T0 TZZIT9C S0ZZ-%L~0T% OQVEOTI0D ¥IANTA OL TIAVIL ATIVH “ANOEAS 6Z06TT ¥ TO
’ YA A3 INIWIOTIY HITd HIVLS
$S9€0
-TO#IDDY $OSOSHIDIOANI T90LS
WN NOTINOL ISYHE QYo SIHOIEH zz02/2T/10
NOE¥¥OL 0T NOIIYIS ¥ IDIVISIA Sz Z6¢
527 Z6¢€ z2Z0Z/2T/T0 ZTZTTIIST 6022-16-60% qod INVIOEd SNOTIVD T°0ST OTT ANVAQId LSAMHINOS 8Z06TT ¥ TO
967529 INFWIIVAIA QY0¥ ALNOOD
2Z0Z/TT/T0
QYOEDLALIOY 0E€%8T8 96°529
96°5Z9 2Z0Z/TT/T0 ZZZITL 2022-09-20% #ADIOANTI IIQHEED SNTd SEYD THANA OTT ‘HOTTONLAd ADJYENHS LZO6IT ¥ TO
SE€TLTE YIOYNYH ALNDOD
ZEIE0000M
#IDDOY PSTO8LOOANIHIDTOANT
TZ/T€/TT-TT/T0/TT HAI ¥IVA z20Z/2T/T0
NOILEI¥OSENS HSNHEDIT O HHI IIVLS s€°LZE
S€-LEE zZT0Z/TT/T0 ZETZII0T TLTZT-0T-TO0% 234 HADIAYES ¥AW =HHI ADEHD “DNI ‘SONITIOH YEWYS 9zZ06TT ¥ TI0
P8TFET SEDIANES TYHINY
zz0z/2T/10
B0Y0T8S6900ISETOTHIODY Y8 VET
78 FET 09%LE 2z0Z/TTI/T0 TZTTIIZT 692Z-28-T0% TYMINTI JIHSTAGWIWN ATIVIA IDFEIC G010 S.WYS SZO6TT ¥ TO
11" %52 SHOIAEIS TYHINY
2202 N¥LO zz0Z/ZT/10
GLZTLTTSY8ES0S HOLVASIA TT"%52C
I1°%SC z889¢€ 2202/¢I/T0 TZTZTTSS LOZZ-2T8-TO¥ 04 SEOIYHD AZTHINOW NOIIWIOJEOD LSEMOD $Z06IT ¥ T0
Z%°ZT9 ATANSYAEL, AINOOD
zT0T NYL zz0T/TT/TO
9688T8EPYSESOGHIODY THANSYHAL Z¥° 29
Z%Z9 £889¢ zZ0Z/TT/TO0 TETTITES L02Z-0£-T0% 04 STDIVHD ATHLNOW NOIIVIOANOD ISIMO €ZO6TT ¥ TO
JUNOWY # 04 FIYVC # ©DT0AUT waj3I |UTT uoTadransaa sweN HSIVA H#MD
:ebed zz0Z/6T/T0~220Z/L0/T0 QIINTIEG SMDIFHD  ONIISIT ADHHD (09DHEHD) LI:E€%:%T TZ/0T/T :93Bd




§8960T0L
TAHIDOY LTES9TS6 Y EHTDIOANT



-TZ/6Z/TT TO 0TEH#IDDY

S6° %

sc

96°vszZ $0L9E Z202/TT/T0 2ZTIIO¥ 0T2Z-T6-8T% Qdn 9 IDTELSIA ¥WOI AALYM 40 EOVTIIA ' QEVIIIM 8£06TT O TO
8z £ze ZINIOLIY
TZ0Z ‘T AU¥YANYL
#IIYA EDIOANT ZH9T$S000T z2z0Z/2T/10
HIDOVY 6TZZZ9SVSH#TDITOANT 8Z°€TZ
8z €2z ZILYE 2202/TT/T0 2ZZIILZ 692Z-95-T0% ZZ0ZAd ENIONT HOUVESHY TVDET NOILYIOJ¥OD ONIHSITEN LSEM LEOGTT ¥ IO
2T T9SY INFWINVYIEQ QYOd ALNAOCD
TE088H#IDOY
78680M0TS~09¥8680M0TSHADIOANT
€LELE £€9000-6T-000~-06 YaAMSHN
€LELE 9TSO0HED
£LELE LIS00HED
€LELE ITS00HLD
E€LELE €IS00H9D
ELELE 8TS00HSD
€LELE FTSO0HYD
€LELE STSOOHED
€LELE 0ZS00HZD
€LELE £ZSO00HTD zz0z/21/10
€LELE SUAAYED TIVY ZZ 19S%
ZZ T9S¥ E€LELE zzZ0Z/ZTI/T0 TTZTITI ¥¥22-09-20% SIMVE ANV HOTAYES TOD INTFHAINDGT YANDYM 9€06TT ¥ TO
95°%Z¢  NUNAINIVH 3 SNOILVIZA0
002%S z2z02/2T/10
#IDDY £L68SE-GZO#IDIOANT 9§°vzZE
95°vze L899E zz0Z/ZTI/T0 TZZIT8Z 822Z-59-T0% FAOONI ® HTIDVA DONI ‘SEIDOTONHOHI ¥ATXL SE06TT ¥ TO
00°6SE  JINVED NOIINGIILSIA IMA
80ZLE TEAVEVYE ALIAVS
80ZLE aNY ITVE IJIVND SYWLSIYHD DNILSOH
80ZLE aNVY ONINNYIE ‘SONILIEW KTHINOW zz02/21/10
80ZLE 220234 SAILIATIDY 60" 6S€E
00°6S€ 80ZLE zz0Z/ZI/T0 2ZTTITIE TLZZ-€0-509 NOTINZARIS ¥ATIVOD ANZ VIDNVISE INL $E06TT ¥ TO
Z1°6S YAINZD HOIVASIA-TTI6
TEOTHIIOY €59L909HIDIOANT
8ZZLE TZ9'0ST :NIA
82ZLE Z¥6 €9 EOVETINH
$E°T 8ZZLE / 7 102Z-08-1T6 XYL J09YT zZ0Z/TT/T0
82ZLE YIYAHI ZATHD 600T 165
8L°LS 8ZZLE zZ0Z/ZT/10 TZTTITLI 1022-08-116 TONVHD ¥ILLITA % ‘7TIO ‘EENT DONI DWD IATOUAZHD A¥ATILL €€06TT A TO
T6°LOVE AITUHHS XINOAOD
zz0zZ/Z1/10
€0-1IZ0Z OSOIHTDIOANT T6°LO%E
T6 LOPE 09TLE zz0Z/ZT/T0 TZTIITZE ZL2Z-05-1I0% STO AITTIONVAS ONIQIVOTI ¥I ONILINSNOD aNY ONINIVIL SIWZHL ZEO06TT O TO
91°SZI NOILVELSININAY INVID
Junouy od HIYTQ # SOTOAUTL walr SUTT ﬁOﬂUQ.ﬂHUWOQ sweN AR L6} HFAD
:abeg 2Z0Z/61/T0-220Z/L0/T0 QHINI¥A SMDEHD  ONILSIT JADIHD (09DEHD) LI:EV:¥T €Z/0Z/T :93ed

6



96" %52 INFWLOTITY HIId HIVLS

ic/ze/eT 2202/2T/10



IYIOL / /7 59°0T08CTC 9
09 " T%¥% SNOILLOITE
ZZ0Z/2T/T0
09" 1%¥

HONITHANOD JELNIM SHETILNOOD

S0ZZ-TC-T0% WN 220 WN Hd4 YINYS O TIAVAL

NIATY ‘WYHE

I¥06TT ¥ 10

09" T%% ZZ0T/ZTT/T0 ZTTZITE
0S°1%% SNOILOHETI
zz0Z/2T/10
HONHIHANOD ¥IILNIM SHIILNOOD 09" 1I%%
0SS "T9¥% 2202/2T/T0 ZTTIIZ 5022-TC-10% WN 2202 WN Jd YINYS OL TIATIL INNOAZ A¥YH ‘QdIIO 0%06TT ¥ 1O
0%7°99 FEOUNYH ALNNOD
I¥IILTE z20T/2T/I0
HIVITIAAY SEHDUYNVH ALNNDOD 0% " 99
0%-9¢§ TT0ZT/TT/T0 2ZZITT S02Z2-0T-T0¥% NINLHEE WN #4 YINYS OL THEATIL HOINYL ¥I3¥ve 6€06TT O TO
Junowy # Od qILYA # o20TOAUT wa3I SUTT uoT3dIInsaq sweN HLYQ #3ID

ot tabeq

Z20Z/6T/T0-2202/L0/T0 QEINIEI SADFHD DNILSIT ADHIHD

(09DFHD) LT EP:9T

2z/0Z/T :23=Q



00°
00"
00~

00"
00-°
00~

00"
o00*

00"
00°

00"
00-

00"
00"

00-
00"

00-
oo-
co-

00°
00~
0c”
00"

0c*
00"
00"
co-
00-°

00~
00°

00°
00"
00°
00"
00"

00-

00"

9T"gCT
6911
0T-2%2

ADTAL0 TYIIANID - SHITIINS

SNOILVDINOWAODATHEL
NOILVALSININAY INVID

612Z-67-T0%
LOZCT-67-T07%
LAAd» *

687568
€0°T<
T6°916

SNOIIVYOINOWHNODATAL

THENS ITIDTHIA - SHITAANS

FOSSASSY ALNNOD

LOTT-0%-T0%
Z02C-0%-T1T0%
LIHTx =

P8 LLT
¥8TLLT

SNOTLVO INOWNCOATHL

INTYH YELNED JOINIS ALIVIUOW

L0ZZ-LE-TO%
IIIA» *

717092
717092

SNOILVD INNWHODHTIAL

INTVH JELNIFD JOTINHS VIDNV.LSH

L0ZZ-9€-T0%
LIId* *

0s°zgs
0s°2es

SNOILVDINOQWWODHTIAL
FHINSYIIL ALNOOD

L0ZZ-0E-TO¥
LAdHd =+

06769
T0- 68

SNOIIVOINQWHRODETEL

INIVA JEINAD JOINHS VATIUNIV.ILNAOW

L0ZZ-LT-TO¥
LAFA» »

0Z°¢€88
0z ¢88

SHEAOTINE - THATAL
SNOILOI I

S022-T2-10%
LIEd* »

% €TIC
[Sk AT A4
S9°8€9

HOI440 IVIANAD - SHIT4dNs

SNOILVYD INOWNODITIL
JAEETD ALNNOD

6TZZ~0Z-T0%
LOTZ-0CT-T0%
LAAG» =

09°STT
09°STT

SNOILVO INAWWODETHEL

HONUNHINIVA XHTAWOD T¥IDIANL

L0ZZ-9T-T0%
LAHd* *

L0 VY
6L°8L
98°¢ZT

FOTAI0 TYIANED - SIITIINS

SNOILYO INQWNODETHL
8TAI INVID QIVY

6TCC-Y1-T0¥
LOTZ-7T-T0%
LTAdHG» »

ggrLee
78°9¢9
0%° 95
65°0Z0°T

SEDIAEAS ¥IHIO - LOVELNOD

SNOLLYD INOWWODITAL
SHEIAOTAWT - THAVAL
YIDOYNYW ALNNOD

TLZZ-0T-TO0%
L0CZ-0T-T0%
S02C-0T-TO0%

LAdHA %+

00°S6
82°26C
88°89
0€° €8T
91629

TIAVIL YHGWAN qIv0d
SNOILYOINNWWODITAL

INIVH INTFWAINDT - SIDVIINOD
TANd dTOIHAA - SEITAANS

ONINOZ ® ODNINNVIA

00€EZ-80-T0%
L0ZZ-80-T0%
€022-80-T0%
¢0TZ-80-T0%

LIAA» >

6L 8L
6L°8L

SNOILLVDINNWWODETHL
DNISSHIAOY ITvVanNd

L0TT-LO-TO¥
fivsicia gy

09°%LS'S
00°052°9
6% LST
oL"992
69°8¥%Z‘CT

HDI440 NOISNHLXE - LOYILNCD

YAIAT - LOVELNOD

HDIJAO IVIEANED -~ SEITIANS

SNOILYO INQWWKODHTEL
NOISSIWNOD ALNOOD

T92Z-S0-T0%
092Z-90-T0%
61T2C-S0-T0%
L0TZ-S0-T0%

LAHA

€6°L96"'6%

AN TEIANID

TYLOL» =

§9°0T0’'82T"2

*¥ TYLOL ANYAD *x

SLIqEIED

811930

2Z0T/6T/T0~-2Z02/L0/T0 OEININA

SADEHD NOTITLONHEgIXTILSIA

§5:8% %1 ZZ/0Z/T

:923ed



00"
00~

20 6SH 0T
65 LLL'IT

TENA FTOIHAA - SHITAANS
JITYAHS XLNOCO

20Z2Z-09-T0%
LIHA* *



00"
00~
00"
00°

go-

00~
00"

00"

00-
00"
00~
co-
00"

a0~

00°
00"
60"

00"

00°
00"
00"
00°
00°

00"

00"
00-°

00"
00~
00~
00~
00~

00-
00"
[¢100
00~
oo-

00°
00~
00-°

00~
00"
00"

00"
00°

70 0% SNOILVYDINNWNODHETHL L0TZ-T6-80%
T0 8C% Ta0d FTIDIHHEA - SHEITIANS z0TT-16-80%
00°09L SETOIHIA - SYIVAEY ® HDNUNALNIVH T0TZ-16-80%
s0°822'T INIRLOTIVY HdXd HELVLIS IIH0* »
50°822°T adan € ILOIELSId TELOL» *
8T 7S SNOILVOINNWHWODATAL L0TZ-T6~-L0Y
8T %S INIWLOTIV HYIJd JIVLS LAH > »
8T %S qiA T IDTELSIA TYLOL * »
6L78ET TYDICHEW - SdITddns 0€2Z-16-90¥
89°90T JALYH - SEILITILO 0TZZ-16-90%
£€2°%6 SNOILVDINOWNODITHL L0ZZ-T6-90%
0Z " SL? Td0d JHIOIHIA - SHITIANS ¢0TZ-T6-20%
06° %18 INIWLOTIY HITd HLYLS LAFA > >
06 718 din T LDOIFLSTIA TYLOL * +
£9°¢6¢ SNOTLYD INOWWODHTHL L0ZZ-T6-50%
ST 18L TE0d JIOIHEA - SHITNTIINS z02Z-~16-507
8L FLT'T INAWNLOTIY JITA HILYLS LITd* *
8L LTI ddn § LOI¥LSIA TELOL* »
ZT T06'% ATANTHOVW-SYIVAIE ¥ HONYNIILNIVH FYCZ-09-20%
€L S% ALIDIALDHETH - SHILITIILO 80C2-08-20%
S9°¥6s’€ SNOILYDINNWNODHTAL L0ZTZ-09-207%
36929 TaNd HIDIHAEA - SHITIANS Z0Z22-09-207%
95°L9T‘6 INIWNLIYIHAC Y0¥ ALNNOD LI > »
95°L9T'6 aNOsE ayod TVLOLx »
§8°¢€8 SNOILVD INNWNODITHL L0ZZ-06-T0%
§8°¢€8 ADANL FLVF0Ed Lddd»»
16708 SHOIA¥IS ¥YIHLO - LOWILLNOD TLZC-T8-T0%
¥8 TET SHEI/SHENA/SNOIIIIIDSENS 6922-28-T0%
T% " S8% SNOILVDINOWNODATHL L02ZZ-28-10%
¥S5 0z8 TINL AIDIHAA - SAITAANS z022-28-10%
0L°TZS'T SHOIAYES TYWINY IdHT» »
299 ¥Z¢ HIYMLAOS 8CTT-99-T0%
0T°L68°S8 SHDIAYIS LI - LOYELNOD €1ZC-59-10%
§5°0%2°C SNOTLYDINOWWODETAL L02ZZ-59-T0¥
T0"8ST TdA04 HTIDIHAA - SHITAANS ¢QTe-99-T0%
2T 0TLTT HONYNZINIVH 2 SNOILLVIEJO IAHT» »
8¢ €CT SHEA/SHENA/SNOILITIOSENS 6922-95-T07%
6L TTIT SNOLIYD INQWHODETHEL LO0ZTZ-95-T0%
LO"SEE AANIOLLY LATT > »
00°8 IOTIA0 TYIEANIAD - SAITLANS 6T2Z-95-T0%
S¥°G6S'T SNOILYO INORKNODITAL L0TZ-SS-TO0%
S¥ €09°T INTWNLATAIA FONVYNIL LAHT > »
T6°LOF € SHDIAY¥ES TYNOISSHAOYd - LOVIINOD ZLZZ-0S-TO0F
99°0T6°C SNOILVDINQWNCOHTAL LOTZ-0S-TO%
SLIAEIED SLIGHA

Z2zZ0Z/6T/T0-2202/L0/T0 QHINIVL SADHTHD

NOILNEgIY¥YLSIA

SS:SvivL  zZ/0Z/T

EEYeR=te



8L°0LS

adA ¥ IOTIALSIA




00°
co-
00°
00~

00°

00"
00~

00~
00"
00°
00"
60"
00~
00°
00"

00"

0o~
00

00"
00"

00~
00-°
00"
00°
00°

00°

00°
00~

00"
00-
00~

00-

00~

£%°508 aNOd WYNDOEd TMA
957612 SNOTLVD INARNODHTHL L0ZZ-£8-%09
£€° 12T TENA FIDIHEA - SHITAANS z0ZZ-£8-709
68°0%% XYL SHE/SNOILYDINAWAOD LA s
68°0%% aNOd ESNELEG TIALD TYIOLx %
60°60€°T XLAIVS - SHITEENS 8%22-90-009
00°60€°T INTRIOVNYH MSTI L3TAx»
00°60€°T WY¥DONE KLIIVS TYLOLxx
8T 9€¢€ SNOLIYD INQWNODETIL L0ZZ-VL-0TV
LI S€€ SEEAOTAWE - THEAVAL $0ZZ-%L-02%
9L°Z00°T THENA HIDIHIA - SHITAANS Z0ZZ-¥L-0ZV
TT L9 T SYANOSI¥L 40 NOILVINOdSNVIL IAAdx*
6L°8L SNOTLYD INNWHODETEL L0ZZ-€L-0Z%
Z0°SL TEQA EIDIHEA - SEITEANS z0TZ-€L-02%
I8 €ST ONIEOLINOW ALINOAOD IdAqs »
z6°LZ8'T .aNnd TIVe TYLOLx *
T0°TLI‘%T SEAI ONIJATL YMSAT 2622-S0-61T%
TO ILI %E NOISSTWHOD ZALNAOD IdAAx+
TO"TLT %2 IOVEINOD ¥MSAT TYIOLx *
96°%SZ WALYM - SEILLITILO 012Z-T6-8T%
00" TET E0d TTDTHAA - SHITAANS z022-16-81%
96-58¢ INSRIOTTY HITd HIVLS IAAA* %
96°58¢ QdA 9 IDIYISIA TYLOL# x
0T 102 ALEAVS - SHITEANS 8vZZ-T6-€T%
18°%60°'T SNOTILYD INNWWODETAL L0ZZ-T6-£I%
6L°88%'¢ TENd AIDTHAA - SEITAANS Z0ZZ-16-£T1%
0L %8L"% INSHLIOTTY HdId HLVLS LA+
0L %8L"¥ NINQY INAWIIVEHI TITI TYLOLxx
00°90€’6 ¥IVA AINQOD IV SETYS TVHINY 6%22-£5-2Tv
60°90€’6 WIVA ALNQOD IdHGx*
00°90€°6 WIVd ALNOOD TELOLx x
TT 902 ALEAYS - SHATTIANS 892Z-26-T1¥
85°8LS TYDIQEW - SEITLANS 0€22-26-TT%
69 78L XYL ESIDXE FIId 39/T IdHAAxx
69 8L aNAA NOTLIDELOYE =dTd AINAOD TYLOLx
sz z6e ANVAOHd/SYD TVINIYN - SEILITILA 602Z-16-60%
61" %S SNOTLLYD INAWNODTTHL L0ZZ-16-607%
HE 2T TEAA EIDIHAA - SHITAANS zZ02Z-16-60%
8L°0LS INSWLOTTVY TATI HIWIS IATA* %
SIIAEND S1I95a
Z20T/6T/T0-2202/L0/T0 CQEINIFE SADEHD NOILNdgIdLSIA $5:87:%T  22/0Z/T @3ed



00° 6L S¥ SNOILYD INQOWWODHTIL L0TZ-20-509
00° Z8°6TE 0ZAd INTID TI¥D0T IMT LdAd >+



00°
00"
00"
00"
[oJo)e
00°
00"
00-
00°

00"
00"

00~

00"
00"

00~

00°
00"

00"

00"
00°

060G~
00°

00"

§9°010°'821’'C

»» STIVLOL JINVE ++

§9°0T0‘8ZT'Z JNVE SN TOANVE
86°5€E HEYMIIOS 82Zz-08-116
€5 %08 SNOIIYDINQWWNODTTHEL LOZZ-08-TT6
LS 28 INIVW INTIHAINOE - SIDYILNOD £022-08-TT6
(444 TANA FIDIHEA - SHITddNS z0ZZ-08-TT6
2T 65 STIOIHEA - SUIVATI »® IONUYNIINIVH T0ZZ-08-TT6
¥y €62 T FALNAD HOIVASIA-TIT6 I3EAx *
Py €62 T aNnd TT6 - ADNIDEHW TYLOL* »

[l

T9°€L0°8T0C
I9°€L0'8TI0 C

SELVHNI A0 HI¥D
HIV¥D HIVANI LTINAY

CTLTZ-0L-SC8
prcRc (e

TS ELO'8TI0’E

NAWEDFOANT SHOLSND ¥ NOILVIDIWNWI

IVLOL* »

9T €8T SNOTLVD INOWRODATHL L0TZ-98-069
917 €8T 024 IOVALNOD Ad LAEd* =
9T°€8T LNYID HONITOIA DILSHNOC TELOL + +
99°999'1T SHOIA¥IS ¥HHLO - LOVILLNOD TLTZ-LS-TE9
99°999'T WYID0¥d 5. NEZILID ¥OINAS IJHT > *
99°999°T aNNg S NEZILID dYOINHES TELOL * =
T9-9ctT SHTIDIHHA - SUIVAHY ¥ HONVNALNIVA T0ZZ-€T-509
T9-92T TZAd INVID NOILNFI¥NISICA IMd LTI #
00-6S5¢ SEOIAYHES TYNOISSHIOIE - IDTALNOD ZLTZ-€0-509
00°65¢€ 0224 INYED NOILOHIVLSIA IMA LIHO
€0°%LT HOIAAO IVEANAD - SdITddNS 6TZZ-20-509
SLIHED SLIFHId

ZZ0C/6T/T0-220Z/L0/T0 QHINI¥d SADITHO

NOILZINEgI¥YLSIA

SG:67%*

T 22/02/T

a23ed



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



Agenda Item

No. 11-B



O 1 O L W N =

R e T T N T N R N T O S S e N B N T S i N T N B S i | GGG U
W N = O OV ~J33 WU h WHN O Wow Jathh H WK —= O O

34
35
36

37
38
39

40
41

42
43

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FY 2023-2027 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects has become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing
mechanisms and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systemic capital improvement planning is an effective tool for communities
to define their development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions and strategies

to achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification
and selection in short- and long-range capital planning efforts;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Torrance County Board of
Commissioners that::

1. The county government has adopted the attached FY 2023-2027 Capital Improvement
“Plan;” and

2. ltis intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps
toward improving rational, long-range capital planning and budgeting for New
Mexico’s infrastructure; and

3. This resolution supersedes Resolution 2022-6.

DONE THIS 26th DAY OF JANUARY, 2022.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Kevin McCall, Member, District 1



[\

~ SN AW

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Date:




Agenda Item
No. 12-4



Torrance County Fire Department is requesting funding for the following assets.

|
2

W

Type I Ambulance $150,000.00
Advanced Life Support Zoll Monitors x 4 $171,114.44
a. Consumables $15,282.64
b. 5 year warranty $27,450.00
AutoPulse CPR machine x 4 ' $62,793.12
a. Consumables (24 life bands) $0.00

Impact Basic Ventilator (for basic COVID Responses) $29,922.39
Impact Advanced Monitor (for ALS COVID Responses)  $13,965.38
a. Consumables (Vent circuits work same for both) $2,495.39
b. 5 Year Warranty (covers both advanced and basic) _$28,160.00
$501,183.36

Justification:

L.

With our current addition of 911 services to include the contract closure of
the current provider of Advance Life Support (ALS) transport services it is
imperative to have Transport Capable Type I ambulances that are
dependable, safe and capable for the rigors of 911 response. Especially with
the increase in call volume due to COVID responses. We believe this will fit
into the Americas Rescue Plan Act. The current fleet is aged and will take
some time to bring back into a maintenance schedule that will support this
type of call volume. In the meantime, we can augment the fleet with a
purchase of this unit that is currently available and will help to start to bring
our fleet into a maintenance schedule that will keep a fleet capable for this
type of service

ALS monitors are required by the current NM PRC for transport capable
services of which we are. The current monitors that we have under the NEW
PMA! set forth by the FDA will be obsolete in February of 2022. Purchase
of 4 monitors will outfit our current response apparatus with a back-up to
support regular maintenance, training, and movement of monitors with
apparatus. These monitors will also support complete assessment of all
patients to include COVID patients as they can also monitor temperature in a
detailed way. If purchased before the PMA we can get some trade in value

(not included in the above figures) for 4 of our monitors in the approximate
amount of $19,000.00.

. AutoPulse CPR Machine is designed to perform better than an EMT and

would be extremely helpful in cardiac arrests of which we have seen a



significant increase since the COVID Pandemic has begun. When
responding to a cardiac arrest it is difficult for one or two EMTs to
continuously perform CPR at the same time as giving life saving
medications, establishing an airway and transporting the cardiac arrest to the
hospital. In some cases if there is only one or two responders which does
happen frequently, resuscitative measures must be ceased (as is currently
written in our medical protocols) due to fatigue. This device would save
lives in our community.

4. The Basic ventilator would be used by all our medical providers to responses
of respiratory cases that require our providers to assist with ventilation.
Currently we are using what is called a Bag Valve Mask which is done
manually by hand. This takes that provider away from patient care by having
to breathe for the patient using this manual device. The ventilator would free
that provider to provide more life saving care and the ventilator would be
more efficient thus potentially saving more lives.

5. The advanced ventilator would provide the same needs as the basic one but
can be used for many other patient care needs like providing CPAP/BiPAP
and can meet the challenges of more complex respiratory cases. Of which
we are seeing a continuous increase due to the respiratory cases secondary to
COVID.

Summary:

We believe all these purchases honor the requirements of the American Rescue
Plan Act and its intents. Furthermore, we believe that the citizens of Torrance
County and those traveling through will have better outcomes in all 911 responses
due to these purchases. We also can query what these impacts may be and will
provide an impact study for each of these line items. But most importantly these
purchases will save lives.

References:

1. Effective February 3, 2022: All AEDs and professional defibrillators must
be FDA-approved under the premarket approval (PMA) regulation.

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) notified all AED and professional defibrillator
owners, users, and prescribers that effective February 3, 2022, accessories for non-FDA
approved AEDs and professional defibrillators will no longer be supported by the
manufacturer.



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Michelle Lujan Grisham Bianca Ortiz Wertheim

Governor Cabinet Secretary
Kelly Hamilton

P.0.Box 2711 Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Santa Fe, NM

87502 John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
January 6, 2022

Don Dirks
Chief, Torrance County Fire

Chief Dirks,

The specifications you resubmitted for the purchase of Apparatus have been reviewed and are approved. Duran Fire Department
is authorized to use Fire Protection Fund monies and Grant Award Monies for the purchase of this equipment. Please be
advised you SHALL comply with current NFPA standards.

“This letter shall serve as approval to expend fire protection fund monies to finance the cost of the Apparatus. The Duran
Fire Department is currently and ISO rating of 9 with a minimum yearly Fire Protection Fund Allocation of 5$39,058.00

[f'there are any major changes in the specifications that are made prior to bidding procedures, this office must approve the changes,
or this authorization of expenditure shall be rendered null and void.

If you anticipate a loan, I recommend that you contact the New Mexico Finance Authority {NMFA} at 505-984-1454 to finance
the Apparatus, A loan through NMFA will be at minimal interest. This letter shall serve as authorization for you to enter into an
agreement with NMFA for the commitment of fire protection fund monies.

For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with the policies and guidelines
of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance

and Administration.

If you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-467-9425

Sincerely,

Derrick Rodriguez

Captain

Fire Support Bureau

State Fire Marshal’s Division

P.0.Box 27111 e Santa Fe ¢ New Mexico e 87502
Office: 505-476-9600 e Fax: 505-476-9650



Michelle Lujan Grisham Bianca Ortiz Wertheim

Governor Cabinet Secretary
Kelly Hamilton

P.0.Box 2711 Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Santa Fe, NM

87502 John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
January 6, 2022

Don Dirks
Chief, Torrance County Fire

Chief Dirks,

The specifications you resubmitted for the purchase of Apparatus have been reviewed and are approved. MecIntosh Fire
Department is authorized to use Fire Protection Fund monies and Grant Award Monies for the purchase of this equipment.
Please be advised you SHALL comply with current NFPA standards.

“This letter shall serve as approval to expend fire protection fund monies to finance the cost of the Apparatus. The Mcintosh
Fire Department is currently and ISO rating of 6 with a minimum yearly Fire Protection Fund Allocation of $117,168.00

[f there are any major changes in the specifications that are made prior to bidding procedures, this office must approve the changes,
or this authorization of expenditure shall be rendered null and void.

If you anticipate a loan, I recommend that you contact the New Mexico Finance Authority {NMFA} at 505-984-1454 to finance
the Apparatus, A loan through NMFA will be at minimal interest. This letter shall serve as authorization for you to enter into an
agreement with NMFA for the commitment of fire protection fund monies.

For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with the policies and guidelines
of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance

and Administration.

If you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-467-9425.

Sincerely,

Derrick Rodriguez

Captain

Fire Support Bureau

State Fire Marshal’s Division

P.0.Box 27111 e Santa Fe ¢ New Mexico ¢ 87502
Office: 505-476-9600 e Fax: 505-476-9650



Michelle Lujan Grisham Bianca Ortiz Wertheim

Governor Cabinet Secretary
Kelly Hamilton

P.0.Box 2711 Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Santa Fe, NM

87502 John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
January 6, 2022

Don Dirks
Chief, Torrance County Fire

Chief Dirks,

The specifications you resubmitted for the purchase of Apparatus have been reviewed and are approved. Torreon-Tajique
District 4 Fire Department is authorized to use Fire Protection Fund monies and Grant Award Monies for the purchase of
this equipment. Please be advised you SHALL comply with current NFPA standards.

“This letter shall serve as approval to expend fire protection fund monies to finance the cost of the Apparatus. The Torreon-
Tajique District 4 Fire Department is currently and 1SO rating of 9 with a minimum yearly Fire Protection Fund Allocation of

$39,058.00

If there are any major changes in the specifications that are made prior to bidding procedures, this office must approve the changes,
or this authorization of expenditure shall be rendered null and void.

If you anticipate a loan, I recommend that you contact the New Mexico Finance Authority {NMFA} at 505-984-1454 to finance
the Apparatus. A loan through NMFA will be at minimal interest. This letter shall serve as authorization for you to enter into an
agreement with NMFA for the commitment of fire protection fund monies.

For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with the policies and guidelines
of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance
and Administration.

If you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-467-9425.

Sincerely,

Derrick Rodriguez

Captain

Fire Support Bureau

State Fire Marshal’s Division

P.0.Box 27111 e Santa Fe ¢ New Mexico e 87502
Office: 505-476-9600 e Fax: 505-476-9650



Michelle Lujan Grisham : Bianca Ortiz Wertheim
Governor Cabinet Secretary

Kelly Hamilton

P.0.Box 2711 Deputy Cabinet Secretary
Santa Fe, NM
87502 John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
January 6, 2022

Don Dirks
Chief, Torrance County Fire

Chief Dirks,

The specifications you resubmitted for the purchase of Apparatus have been reviewed and are approved. Willard Fire
Department is authorized to use Fire Protection Fund monies and Grant Award Monies for the purchase of this equipment.
Please be advised you SHALL comply with current NFPA standards.

“This letter shall serve as approval to expend fire protection fund monies to finance the cost of the Apparatus. The Willard
Fire Department is currently and ISO rating of 7 with a minimum yearly Fire Protection Fund Allocation of $55,501.00

If there are any major changes in the specifications that are made prior to bidding procedures, this office must approve the changes,
or this authorization of expenditure shall be rendered null and void.

If you anticipate a loan, I recommend that you contact the New Mexico Finance Authority {NMFA} at 505-984-1454 to finance
the Apparatus, A loan through NMFA will be at minimal interest. This letter shall serve as authorization for you to enter into an
agreement with NMFA for the commitment of fire protection fund monies.

For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with the policies and guidelines
of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance
and Administration.

If you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-467-9425.

Sincerely,

e

- \: L =
a—=>-4& ,\_\\

Derrick Rodriguez

Captain

Fire Support Bureau

State Fire Marshal’s Division

P.0.Box 27111 e Santa Fe e New Mexico ¢ 87502
Office: 505-476-9600 e Fax: 505-476-9650



Michelle Lujan Grisham Bianca Ortiz Wertheim

Governor Cabinet Secretary
Kelly Hamilton

P.0.Box 2711 Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Santa Fe, NM

87502 John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
12/14/2021

Don Dirks
Chief, Torrance County Fire

Chief Dirks,

The specifications you submitted for the purchase of Apparatus have been reviewed and are approved. Northeast Torrance Dist.
5 Fire Department is authorized to use Fire Protection Fund monies and Grant Award Monies for the purchase of this
equipment. Please be advised you SHALL comply with current NFPA standards.

“This letter shall serve as approval to expend fire protection fund monies to finance the cost of the Apparatus. The Northeast
Torrance Dist. 5 Fire Department is currently and 1SO rating of 6 with a minimum yearly Fire Protection Fund Allocation of

$117,168.00

[f there are any major changes in the specifications that are made prior to bidding procedures, this office must approve the changes,
or this authorization of expenditure shall be rendered null and void.

If you anticipate a loan, I recommend that you contact the New Mexico Finance Authority {NMFA} at 505-984-1454 to finance
the Apparatus, A loan through NMFA will be at minimal interest. This letter shall serve as authorization for you to enter into an
agreement with NMFA for the commitment of fire protection fund monies.

For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with the policies and guidelines
of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance

and Administration.

If you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-467-9425.

Sincerely, )
S=2 AN
Derrick Rodrigue
Captain

Fire Support Bureau
State Fire Marshal’s Division

P.0.Box 27111 e Santa Fe ¢ New Mexico e 87502
Office: 505-476-9600 o Fax: 505-476-9650



DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Governor Secretary Cabinet

Kelly Hamilton
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

John Kondratick
P.O.Box 2711 Phone (505) 470-1044
Santa Fe, NM 87502 Interim State Fire Marshal

December 3, 2021

Donald Dirks

Fire Chief

Torrance County Fire Department
753 -A Salt Missions Trail
Mcintosh, New Mexico, 87032

Chief Dirks:

The policy you submitted for the FY22 Grant Stipend has been reviewed and has been approved. The
Torrance County Fire Department is authorized to use FY22 Grant Award Stipend Monies for the use
provided in the policy-

“This letter shall serve as approval to expend stipend monies for the cost of the items provided in
the stipend policy. The Torrance County Fire Department is currently an ISO rating of 7.

If there are any changes in the stipend policy, this office must be notified immediately of the
changes. If prior approval and authorization is not obtained from this office, the expenditure shall
be rendered null and void.

For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with the
policies and guidelines of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as
approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration.

If you have any question with this report, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-467-9425.

Sincerely,

Derrick Rodriguez

Captain
Fire Support Bureau State Fire Marshal’s Office

XC, Mr. Randy Varela, Deputy Fire Marshal
File

P.O. Box 27111 e Santa Fe e New Mexico e 87502
Office: 505-476-9600 e Fax: 505-476-9650



FY22 Fire Protection Grant Awards

: Amount
County Department Project A cded
Catron Horse Mountain Apparatus $299,877
Catron Datil Apparatus $300,000
Catron Catron County Admin Communications $300,000
Catron Cruzville, Apache Creek, Aragon Water System $300,000
Chaves Berrendo SCBA $134,141
Chaves Dexter Apparatus $300,000
Cibola Candy Kitchen Water System $250,000
Cibola Fence Lake Water System $230,000
Colfax Farley #4 Water System $300,000
Curry County Line Apparatus $300,000
Curry Field Apparatus $228,000
Curry Broadview Water System $100,000
Curry Curry County Admin Communications $300,000
Curry Pleasant Hill Apparatus $300,000
Curry Texico Apparatus $300,000
Curry Ranchvale Apparatus $300,000
De Baca Valley Apparatus $300,000
De Baca Fort Sumner Facility Improvement $200,000
Dona Ana Dona Ana County Northern District Rescue Equipment $145,230
Dona Ana Santa Teresa #14 Rescue Equipment $145,230
Dona Ana Dona Ana County South Fire District Rescue Equipment $145,230
Eddy Happy Valley Facility Improvement $400,000
Eddy Queen Apparatus $300,000
Eddy Loving Fill Station $89,029
Grant Tyrone SCBA $150,000
Grant Silver City Apparatus $169,647
Grant Bayard PPE $49,000
Guadalupe Newkirk Apparatus $300,000
Guadalupe Puerto de Luna PPE $130,000
Hidalgo Cotton City SCBA $146,440
Hidalgo Animas Facility Improvement $400,000
Hidalgo Rodeo Apparatus $200,000
Lincoln Nogal Water System $276,394
Lincoln Hondo Valley Apparatus $300,000
Lincoln White Oaks Apparatus $300,000
Lincoln Arabela PPE $49,994
Lincoln Lincoln Apparatus $199,821
Lincoln Bonito Facility Improvement $292,180
Lincoln Lincoln County Admin PPE $36,772
Luna Cooks Peak Water System $300,000
Luna Deming Apparatus $300,000

1 of 3




McKinley McKinley Admin Facility Improvement $50,000
Mora Sierra Bonita-Rincon Water System $300,000
Otero La Luz Apparatus $296,782
Otero Burro Flats Apparatus $300,000
Otero Oro Vista PPE $150,000
Otero Mayhill Apparatus $300,000
Otero Boles Acres Apparatus $300,000
Otero James Canyon Apparatus $300,000
Quay Forrest PPE $35,988
Quay Conservancy #2 BPPE $125,151
Quay Quay SCBA $92,296
Quay Bard-Endee Apparatus $300,000
Quay Nara Visa Apparatus $300,000

Rio Arriba Cordova-Truchas Water System $300,000

Roosevelt Causey Communications $22,000
Sierra Sierra County Admin Communications $300,000
Sierra Monticello Apparatus $300,000
Sierra Poverty Creek Apparatus $300,000
Sierra Elephant Butte Facility Improvement $400,000
Sierra Truth or Consequences Apparatus $300,000

Socorro Socorro Apparatus $300,000

Socorro Midway Hose Co. Apparatus $300,000

Socorro Hop Canyon Apparatus $214,010
Taos La Lama Water System $300,000
Taos Cerro Water System $300,000
Taos Taos SCBA $150,000
Taos Amalia Water System $300,000

Torrance Torrance County Admin Communications $149,685

Torrance Willard Apparatus $300,000

Torrance Torreon-Tajique District 4 Apparatus $300,000

Torrance Duran District 1 Apparatus $300,000

Torrance Moriarty Apparatus $290,500

Torrance Northeast Torrance District 5 Apparatus $300,000

Torrance McIntosh District 3 Apparatus $300,000

Torrance Estancia Apparatus $208,500

Torrance Indian Hills District 2 Facility Improvement $217,398

Valencia Peralta Apparatus $250,000

Valencia Belen SCBA $150,000

Valencia Bosque Farms Portable Radios $69,516

Valencia Los Chavez Apparatus $300,000

Valencia Tome Adelino Water System $85,000

$19,423,811

20f3




FY22 Fire Protection Stipend Awards

Amount Granted for

County Department Stipent
Catron Catron County Admin $25,000
Catron Reserve $12,745
Cibola Cibola County Admin $25,000
Cibola Grants $25,000
Cibola Milan $25,000
Colfax Angel Fire $25,000
Colfax Springer $25,000
Colfax Cimarron $25,000
Colfax Eagle Nest $25,000
Colfax Maxwell $25,000
Curry Curry County Admin $25,000
De Baca Fort Sumner $25,000
Dona Ana Hatch $25,000
Dona Ana Mesilla $25,000
Eddy Eddy County Admin $25,000
Hidalgo Hidalgo County Admin $25,000
Lea Hobbs $25,000
McKinley McKinley Admin $25,000
Otero Cloudcroft $25,000
San Juan San Juan County Ops $25,000
Sandoval Cuba $25,000
Sandoval Sandoval County Admin $25,000
Sandoval Cochiti Lake $25,000
Santa Fe Santa Fe County Admin $25,000
Sierra Elephant Butte $25,000
Torrance Torrance County Admin $25,000
Torrance Moriarty $25,000
Torrance Estancia $25,000

$687,745

3 0of3



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 14-A4



Agenda Item
No. 14-B



Agenda Item
No. 15



e oy

16

No.

Agenda Item

ey

W




Agenda Item
No. 17



